
 

 

 

 

To: Interested Vendors 

From: Cindy Clack  

Date: 8/16/2019 

Re: RFB2020-2 Right of Way – Roadside Mowing – Addendum No 1 (1 Page) 
 
To date, the following questions have been submitted for RFB2020-2: 
 
Questions: 

1. Is it the intent of Barrow County for the City Roads (11.46 center line miles) to be bush-hogged the same 
as the county roads? Yes 
 

2. Can the rip rap areas be sprayed with herbicide? No 
 

3. How much time will be given once Notice of Award goes out to vendor before start of Sept. 2019 
Mowing Cycle? We expect to issue the Notice to Proceed at least one week before the 1st mowing cycle. 
 

4. Is there a size or weight limit to remove dead animals from the ROW. (Ex. Deer or anything larger) 
Please give detail?   Barrow County will handle the removal and disposal of dead deer, cows and horses. 

 
5. Under Section D Litter Removal section 1b.  ( mattresses, appliances) What is the maximum weight limit 

of said items?  Does Barrow County provide a disposal site for said items?  Barrow County will handle 
the removal and disposal of tires, mattresses and appliances. 
 

6. Would Barrow County add this to the RFP Requirements?  Previous Default- Indicate if you or any 
predecessor organization have ever defaulted on a Roadside Mowing contract or been denied a 
proposal due to non-responsibility to perform.  If so, provide the facts and circumstances? The County 
responds to Question No. 6 as follows: 

 
The County’s Request for Proposals RFP 2020-2 Right of Way Roadside Mowing dated July 24, 2019, is 
hereby amended to add an additional requirement under the PROPOSAL FORMAT section to insert a 
new bullet paragraph after the “Similar Experience” paragraph and before the “Verifiable references” 
paragraph which shall read as follows: 

 
• Previous Default: Proponents shall disclose whether and to what extent they or any prior entity, firm, or 

organization that proponent or proponent’s principals have been affiliated with have ever breached a 
Roadside Mowing contract (or similar agreement) or have had a prior proposal or bid rejected due to 
non-responsibility within the past five (5) years.  If so, please fully explain and provide the facts and 
circumstances associated with such breach or rejection? 
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